
Oklahoma Department of Wildlife Conservation 

Amendment of Solicitation 

Date of Issuance: _March 13_,_, _2_0_2_5 ______ _ 
--------------

Requisition No. 

Solicitation No. 006S 

Amendment No. 1 

Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is changed: D No cg] Yes, to: March 19, 2025 3:00 PM CST 

Pursuant to OAC 260: 115-7-30( d), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the solicitation 
identified above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent. 
Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour 
and date specified in the solicitation as follows: 

Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or, 
If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to the 
solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation number and 
bid opening date in the subject line of the email. 

ISSUED FROM: 

Susan Mecham 405-522-6137
Contracting Officer Phone Number 

RETURN TO: susan.mecham@odwc.ok.gov 

Description of Amendment: 

a. This is to incorporate the following:

susan.mecham@odwc.ok.gov 
E-Mail Address

Last Date for Questions: was Tuesday, March 4th 2025 at 10:45AM Central Standard Time.
The Close Date has been amended to: Wednesday, March 19th, 2025 at 3:00 PM CST.

Question: There are BABA forms for the contractor to fill out in the bid documents, but the solicitation states that ODWC will be supplying all materials
except Paint, Concrete, and hardware for attaching posts and treated posts. See screenshot from solicitation on page 6. Is there any material other
than paint, concrete, hardware and treated posts the contractor will need to provide?

Answer: Suppliers will have to buy the hardware (posts, nuts, bolts, washers, etc.)

Question:  Are there areas where the corrugated pipe runs underneath a road? If so, which locations does this take place, and what
is the existing road material made of?

Answer: The two further south locations are gravel roads, all the other roads are dirt roads.

Question: Can you supply the planholders list?

Answer: We don't provide that information, because there was no pre-bid meeting.

Question: . The solicitation states "There is NO bid bond for this project". If our bid is over $100,000 will we be required to turn in a bid bond?

 A_n swer: There is no bid bond for this project, because we don't provide budget information to the Suppliers.
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Supplier Company Name  (PRINT)

Authorized Representative Name (PRINT)
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Title 

Date 

Authorized Representative 
Signature 
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